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LeGendre Claudette 

From: LeGendre, Claudette 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, November 09, 2012 1:04 PM 
Brown, Robert C 

Cc: Hoskins Oe11erl 
Subject: 

CaeeNumbar Data 

c~ 
Claudette R. Le Gandre 
Lead Human Resources Specialist 
TSA·SLC Security Operations 
SLC/COC/CNY/ENV/OGD/PVU/SGU/VEL 
2284West160 North 
Salt lake City, U~16·297S 
Office: 801-606~ 
Fa11: 801·524·4529 

'T'o Serve. antl'Exce( 

From1 Brown, Robert C 
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 12:32 PM 
To: LeGendre, Oaudette 

Name 

Cc: Hoskins, Deverl 
Subject:_l<b_11_s_: _________ ___, 

DOB EOD SCD EPG 
10/1312002 10f13/2002 21812004 

Claudette, 
Please assign a case number to MBDo .. l(b_1_6_1 ___ I tor a LOC for inattention to duty to be issued by Oesefae 

Fiedler. Thank you, 

'RJJfiert C. 2Jrown 
Transportation Security Manager 
Transportation Security Administration 
Salt Lak~lnlernatlonal Airport (SLC) 
801-606~w) 

f1t'! \1BJ Ice! 

"Knowledge ls realizing that the street is one.way, wisdom is looking both directions anyway." "' Anonymous 

This email, and arly attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it Is addressed end may 
contain information t11at is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable Jaw. This email may not 
be provided to any other party without the sender's consent. If you have received this message in error, pteaso delete it, 
notify the sender and do not retain, read, copy or disseminate this email. 
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W1t1111etu µursu~nt to exe111ptlo11 

(b)t6) 

of :he Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 




